STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION D[C 1 7 390

C.C 0.
ARTES!A, OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 2088

GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

December 12, 1990 (5051 827-5800

A

Ernest L. Padilla

Padilla & Snyder

P.O. Box 2523

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2523

Dear Mr. Padilla:
Based upon your letter of December 11, 1990, and in accordance with the provisions of

Division Order No. R-9312, Yates Energy Corporation is hereby granted an extension of
time in which to begin the well on the unit pooled by said order until March 31, 1991.

Sincerely,

William J. LeMay
Director

WJL/MES/ag

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Artesia
Yates Energy Corporation - Roswell



